SEDGWICK COUNTY, KANSAS
DIVISION OF FINANCE

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
525 N. Main, Suite 823 ~ Wichita, KS 67203
Phone: 316 660-7255 Fax: 316 383-7055

ADDENDUM 1

#12-0125
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES RESPONSE TRAILER

December 18, 2012

In order to ensure vendors have access to complete information prior to submitting a response, Sedgwick County issues a
written addendum regarding all questions or requests for clarification received. The following questions have been
received to date regarding the above mentioned solicitation.

This solicitation is not a bid. The County is seeking proposals to determine the best fit for our need based on industry
standard and what is currently available on the market. Unlike a bid, the County will indicate minimum specifications for
the most necessary items and allow vendors to create design layouts and more detailed specifications for the remaining
necessities. Once the proposals are submitted, the review committee will use a variety of criteria including materials
proposed, design layout, usability, cost, etc. to determine who will be recommended for contract award. Vendors must
submit detailed drawings and specifications as outlined in Section J. Vendors are welcome to submit alternate designs or
specifications options as separate bid packages.

I. What is the required axle capacity or size of axle? A minimum of two (2) 5200# torsion axles are required.

2. Are drop leg jacks an acceptable alternate? Drop leg jacks are not an acceptable alternative. In addition, the
Specifications need to be altered to indicate one pair for the front and one pair for the rear.

3. Specifications require D-rings installed on flooring, is there a specific number or location? A minimum of four
50004 D-rings are required, exact location to be determined at pre-construction meeting.

4. Specifications require interior fluorescent lights, is there a specific number? A minimum of two (2) 48”
fluorescent lights are required.

5. Specifications require interior and exterior data connections; is there a specific number and location? Three (3)
interior and five (5) exterior data connections are required, exact location to be determined at pre-
construction meeting.

6. Is more than one side door required? No, one side door with a screen door is required.

7. Specifications require the trailer be pre-wired for radios, will the owner provide cabling? Vendor shall provide
coax cabling for 800 MHz radio connection.

8. Are aluminum faced cabinets an acceptable alternate to complete aluminum construction? No, all cabinets must
be complete aluminum construction.

. Is the dresser closet to be full height? A full height closet is required.

10. What type of TV antenna is required? An omni-directional antenna with input switch and exterior coax cable
inlet is required.

11. Specifications require a TV, is there a specific number or location? A 19” LCD TV with 16” X 14” wall
bracket plate and 120V receptacle is required.

12. Is there a minimum or maximum counter length? A minimum 16’ laminate countertop 24” deep is required.

Specification F.2.i should read 17 Manual Awning with Aluminum Weather Shield



All addendums will be posted to the Sedgwick County Purchasing webpage,
http://sedgwickcounty.org/finance/purchasing.asp no later than the date and time posted on the request for proposal

document. Vendors are responsible for checking the website and acknowledging any addendum on the proposal
response form.
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